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	Reference Number
	Provider Question
	PEPS Answer

	1.
	Requesting consideration of converting Pre-Certification 23.5.1 Alternative Delivery Cost Estimator to a Non-Listed Category.
	No

	2.
	What work categories is the Contract Project Manager to be pre-certified in?
	23.9.1 Gen. Eng. Consultant (GEC) Project Services (Contract Project Manager)

	3.
	Are there any co-location requirements with ALD for the PM and/or staff?  If so, how many days per week would on-site presence be required, and would travel expenses be reimbursed for non-local personnel and PM travel?
	Yes, co-location is anticipated for the duration of this project.  Also, travel expenses will not be reimbursed.

	4.
	For materials testing, an independent lab will be necessary.  Given the contract amount, and low percentage within the precert category, is this feasible?  Is the request simply test interpretation?
	An independent laboratory will not be required for this contract.

	5.
	Given the contract amount, are interviews required?  DAL and FTW recently held procurements of greater value without an interview.  With the DBE goal at zero, this further should support no interview.
	Interviews will be part of this selection process.

	6.
	Will work on this contract preclude any work on future design-build contracts?
	Preclusions are evaluated on a case-to-case basis.

	7.
	The current Project Contracts List (as of 11/25/25) identifies this contract as Non-Federal with Interview (DBE).  This is also reflected in the Contract Selection Process slide in the Pre-Solicitation Presentation; however, the tentative procurement schedule slide shown in the Pre-Solicitation Presentation does not include an interview phase.  Please confirm whether interviews will not be part of this solicitation.
	Interviews will be part of this selection.  Refer to the Request for Proposals (RFP) when the procurement is advertised in the TxDOT Procurement Portal.

	8.
	The General Scope of Work in the Pre-Solicitation Presentation includes tasks that typically fall under the responsibilities of the Owner Verification Testing and Inspection Project Manager (22.1.1) and the Owner Verification Laboratory Manager (22.3.1).  Please clarify whether these certifications will not be required for this solicitation.
	Work categories 22.1.1 and 22.3.1 will not be required for this solicitation.

	9.
	The Chief Inspector position is traditionally a full-time, day-to-day role responsible for performing and overseeing inspection activities.  The current category distribution allocates 10% to this role.  Is this elevated percentage intended to reflect on-site operational support for this solicitation?
	The percentage for this work category is not anticipated to change.  Refer to the RFP when the procurement is advertised in the TxDOT Procurement Portal.
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